COLORADO

Colorado Water
Conservation Board

Department of Natural Resources

e

1311 Sherman Street, Room 718
Denver, CO 80203

September 16, 2019

David Lighthart, General Manager
Evergreen Metropolitan District
30920 Stagecoach Blvd.
Evergreen, CO 80439

Re: Evergreen Dam Rehabilitation Feasibility Study Grant
Contract number POGG1 CT2019-2360

NOTICE OF GRANT PROJECT CLOSEQUT

Dear Mr. Lighthart:

This letter is to advise you that the grant provided by CWCB for the Project referenced above has been
¢losed out. The CWCB has paid all applicable project charges submitted and the total amount disbursed

under this grant contract was $50,000.00.

it has been a pleasure working with you on the successful completion of this project. Please don’t
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

st

Anna Mauss, P.E.
Project Manager

Jared Polis, Governor |

P 303.866.3441

F 303.866.4474 www.cwchb.state.co.us
Dan Gibbs, DNR Executive Director |

Grant Contract Amount = $50,000.00

Expended Amount = $50,000.00

Rebecca Mitchell, CWCB Director



